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TAGMA DIEMOULD

From: tagma.diemould@tagmaindia.org

Sent: 13 December 2023 12:02

To: tagma.diemould@tagmaindia.org

Subject: Advertisement Form

To 

help 

prot

ect 

your 

priva

cy, … 

13th Die & Mould India International Exhibition  

14th to 17th Feb. 2024  

Bombay Exhibition Centre, Goregaon, Mumbai, India  

Hello , 

Advertisement Form 

Company Name Gentiger Machinery Industrial Co., Ltd.  

INR 28,000  

USD 570  

Created Date 2023-12-12 07:37:27  

 

Space 

Prime location - Pg 1 

 

Regards,  

Team TAGMA 
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

Company Name  

INR 28,000  



2

USD 570  

Created Date 2023-12-13 04:42:53  

 

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

Company Name Asian Laser  

Fax No (123)-456-7890  

INR 25,000  

USD 520  

Created Date 2023-12-13 06:32:13  

 

Space 

Ordinary Page 

 

Regards,  

Team TAGMA 

© Copyright 2023, Diemouldindia.org  


